

Wareham Bike Path Committee Meeting  
November 18, 2015  
At Wareham Multi-Service Center – Room # 228

In attendance: Michael Langford, Eileen Allgor, Dale Scott, Damon Howard, Joan Kinniburgh

Michael Langford called the meeting to order at 6:02.

Damon Howard made a motion to accept September minutes, second by Dale Scott. Approved.

**Friends** – There will be a meeting of the Friends group in January.

**South Coast Bikeway Alliance** – Fundraising efforts are underway as well as work on the various subcommittees such as planning for the summit in March. A suggestion was made to approach South Coast Hospitals philanthropy department for a potential donation. When details of the annual SCBA summit are available, they will be forwarded to the Wareham bike path committee.

**Feasibility Study on town website** – simply a place holder on this agenda to remind folks that this is a lengthy document and will take awhile to download.

**Project Initiation Form** – Just a few missing items and the PIF will be complete. Michael is trading phone messages with the Conservation agent to discuss wetlands issues for Minot Ave, he will follow up. Joan offered to stop by the police station to determine whether or not Minot Ave is included in the evacuation route. SRPEDD will supply a map and then the PIF will be finished.

New Business:

**Committee Applications:** none

**Other Town Dept / Committees:** The meeting with Land Trust was held on November 10<sup>th</sup> during their normally scheduled meeting – Michael did a nice job with the presentation and the Land Trust committee members were receptive to the updated information.

School Committee meeting with WBPC – December 16<sup>th</sup> at 7:20 at the middle school.

Minot Forest Committee – tentatively scheduled for January 14<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 at town hall – to be confirmed.

Road Commissioners – yet to be scheduled, Eileen has left messages for Dave Menard and sent an email to the clerk of the Road Commissioners – no reply.

**Other:** Joan Kinniburgh distributed the project plan to track outstanding items for the committee. This will be a valuable tool to help the committee keep on track. Joan offered to update the plan after each monthly meeting.

Once the PIF for Minot Ave is complete, what is the next focus of the committee? Joan Kinniburgh suggested that the Onset area become the focus as Buzzards Bay Coalition recently acquired Wickets Island and possible Burgess Point. With the possibility of walking paths in these areas, tying in the bike path would be a definite plus to this area.

Meeting adjourned at 6:50 PM.

Respectfully submitted,



Eileen C. Allgor, Recording Secretary

## **Wareham Bike Path Monthly Meeting Agenda**

**Date:** 11/18/2015      **Time:** 6:00PM      **Location:** Rm 228 Multi Service Bldg

**Attendance:**

**Approval of Minutes –**

### **Old Business:**

**Update RE: Surveys On Town Web Site**

**Update RE: Friends Meeting**

**Update RE: Publicity**

**Update RE: Community Events**

**Update RE: South Coast Bikeway Alliance**

**Update RE: Web Sites**

**Update RE: Feasibility Study on Town Web Page**

**Update RE: Project Initiation Form**

### **New Business:**

**Committee Applications:**

**B.O.S. Requests for Information:**

**Input from Other Town Depts. /Committees:**

**Other:**

**Next Meeting: December 16, 2015 at 6 PM - Multi Service Center Room # 228**